





» TOWN OF GOLDEN BEACH

One Golden Beach Drive
Golden Beach, FL 33160

MEMORANDUM

Date: October 15, 2019 ltem Number:

To: Honorable Mayor Glenn Singer & 6
Town Council Members

From: Lissette Perez,
Town Clerk (

Subject: Resolution No. 2653.19 — Appointing Members to the Town of
Golden Beach — Building Regulation Advisory Board

Recommendation:

It is recommended that the Town Council adopt the attached Resolution No.
2653.19 as presented.

Background:

On December 13, 2005 the Town Council of the Town of Golden Beach adopted
Ordinance No. 499.05, amending Division 3, "Building Regulation Advisory
Board", of Article Ill, "Boards, Committees, Commissions", of the Town Code of
Ordinances, by modifying the composition, organization and duties of the Town's
Building Regulation Advisory Board. The Board is comprised of five members
and two alternate members appointed by the Town Council. The members serve
a one-year term beginning on October 15, 2019 and allowing for reappointment.

Fiscal Impact:

None
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